
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Groot, Suzanne-de <suzanne-de.groot@minbuza.nl> 
To: Edward Lazarus 
Cc: Johan Kroon <johan.kroon@agentschaptelecom.nl>; May, Douglas C <MayDC@state.gov> 
Sent: Tue Jul 26 11:56:33 2011 
Subject: URGENT -- Netherlands Embassy request on Spectrum Five decision planned for today 
 
Dear Mr. Lazarus, 
 
The Netherlands Embassy has been approached by David Wilson, CEO of Spectrum Five, a satellite 
operator under Dutch law. 
 
We understand from Mr. Wilson that the FCC International Bureau intends to revoke their U.S. market 
authorization for their tweener at 114.5 WL today. 
 
We understand from Mr. Wilson that such a revocation usually only takes place after a procedure in which 
the operator can object within a reasonable period of time, and that such a procedure has not been followed 
in this particular case. 
 
As Notifying Administration we therefore kindly request you to postpone the abovementioned decision and 
inform us of the state of affairs and next steps in this particular case. 
 
Many thanks in advance. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Suzanne de Groot 
First Secretary Economic Affairs 
........................................................................ 
Royal Netherlands Embassy 
4200 Linnean Avenue N.W. | Washington, D.C. 20008 | U.S.A. 
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T +1 202 274 2614 
F +1 202 966 0737 
E suzanne-de.groot@minbuza.nl 
B suzanne-de.groot@att.blackberry.net 
www.netherlands-embassy.org 
www.twitter.com/DutchembassyDC 
........................................................................ 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------- 
Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email? 
 
Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit 
bericht abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te 
verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband 
houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten. 
 
This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this 
message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The 
State accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic 
transmission of messages. 


